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Richard Sambrook-internal

From: Barbara Kerr

Sent: 07 August 2003 82 27 PM
To: Richard Sambrook-internal
Subject: FW In Confidence.

--—--0Original Message-----

Front: Peter Horrocks

Sent: 04 July 2003 09:25

To: Mark Damazer; Richard Sambrock and PA
subject: FW: In Confidence. )

| know this s somewhat peripheral to the central 1ssue in contenbon, but | thought vou'd like to ses this
Mangold information Norton Tayior reperts something akin to this today

If there i1s anything | can do 1o help with the battles you are fighting, please let me know

Peter

From: Tom Mangold-INTERNET
Sent: 30 June 2003 20:23

To: Peter Horrocks

Subject: In Confidence.

Peter:

f had lunch today with He mentioned something that may be old news to you
or may heip or hinder the BBC n its confrontation | give it you in the strictest confidence to do with as
you think fit

The snooks recaved intelligence from -
who stated that Saagam naa organised a C3 system that would enable him to
authorlse a vy strike within 45 minutes. This information was included in the famous dossier. The

verb matters
Anyene who knows anything about biological warfare knows that it 1s a slow and cumbersome form of
warfare, requining careful mixang of precursor chemicals before loading and/or hughiy sensitive

temperature controlled handling of bacteria before use. it would be well nigh impossibie to deploy such
WMD in 45 minutes from a standing start.

ispeculated that it might have been possible that Campbell carelessly subbed the 45-
minute marterial 1n such a way that "authorised' became “deployed'. This could have been done for
reasons of sioppiness or for malign reasons
lam planning a newspaper piace that will include these thoughts later this week.

Hope I'm being helpfiul

Best wishes,

Tom Mangold
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM DR THOMAS INCH

Pl7oara 2. s ihere any evidence that the cilempts ot procurement were
A We are seeking an answer 1o this quesion.

-

P18 a2 3
o bewsed and How the fac

fliriey wau}a bz e,

Ay Tids was an 2

ks,

3, Whai vias the evidence that musierd could be mads in weeks and nerve
agents n monns? T?‘«‘.?,S‘ siztement sugzests the intelligence source fnew the fucili

P

ey

syzssmestt nol based on specific Inelligence but on such factors 23

the zvailability of precursors and the ezse of produttion. We judgsd that it wauid take

tre Iraqgis longer to start production of nerve agent because the process s

maorz compdested. We did not kaow where production would iake plase,

generally

i9vpara 5. It is imporiant 1o _;ma’ what the row date acrually said abour 45 minmdes

Az The JIC assessment szid faat som

o T B 3 M o b "I JI
LB"W wzapons could be deliversd (o units &

within 43 minwres of 2n erder being ‘ssued
“deployed” widdn 45 mimuaes.

B i ——

P19 para 8. [fil is known #hat Irag continued 10 produce nerve agent then it

Enown where that wes when e m’ﬁﬂi? [wence was c%‘;‘m}hﬁ Fast event ok Pmmai

anerysic of the size should be able'to confirm the allegarion,

&: P18 para B refers to cheny

ed. Thatis why the dossiar said they condd Be -«

4

shouled be

chemical agent production, not just norve agem producdon.
But thr imtziligence did pot idensify specific sfies wheve (his had taken phee. In

zeneTal, we agree that post-event cheynical smalvsis of sties may be eble 10 confirm
assessments, elthou gh it should be recogaised that Iraq carmied out & large campaien of

:azte. samiation.

P20 para &, Simifanly anabysis should reveal whather thers was mi i

,
F MITUSR OF e
JArequrser chemicals ar Fallujahl,

A There was no speci
Fallujah after the 1991 Gulf War

fic svidenice of OW DreCursor or CW agent ﬁmauamm at
othér than the precﬁuatmn of chiorine and phens!

wiieh conld support CW agent and precursor production,. Ingpection end chemicsd

analvsis could reveal evidence of forther CW-relared acovity.
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